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MEMO TO:                    ALL FULL TIME EMPLOYEES 

 

MEMO FROM:                    EILEEN K. TROPEA, TOWN PERSONNEL OFFICER   

 

MEMO RE:                     2018 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE   

 

DATE:                     OCTOBER 24, 2017 

 

 

The following is the 2018 holiday schedule for all full time employees: 

 

HOLIDAY      DATE CELEBRATED 

 

New Year’s Day       Monday, January 1, 2018 

    

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day    Monday, January 15, 2018 

 

Presidents’ Day      Monday, February 19, 2018 

 

Memorial Day      Monday, May 28, 2018 

 

Independence Day     Wednesday, July 4, 2018 

 

Labor Day      Monday, September 3, 2018 

 

Columbus Day      Monday, October 8, 2018 

 

Veterans’ Day       Monday, November 12, 2018 

 

Thanksgiving Day      Thursday, November 22, 2018 

 

Friday after Thanksgiving    Friday, November 23, 2018 

 

Christmas Eve      Monday, December 24, 2018 

 

Christmas Day      Tuesday, December 25, 2018 

 

 

EKT/lm 

 

http://www.smithtownny.gov/
mailto:personnel@tosgov.com

